

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 29 March 2023 15:17
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: further queries regards your pollution inventory report

Hi [REDACTED]

The central PI team have raised further queries regards your pollution inventory return – this is the next round of data quality checks. Could you please confirm that the values for EWC codes 07 07 11 and 17 05 03 are correct, and if possible, also provide a reason for the change? Below is a screenshot of the query for your reference:

1.2a Large increase (waste only)

Error Found? [REDACTED] [v]
Query Resolved? [REDACTED] [v]
Area Approver: [REDACTED] [v]
Query Resolved Date: [REDACTED]
Amended on PIEDC?: [REDACTED] [v]

Area Comments

PI Team Comments
Large increase of haz waste for disposal. In particular EV
Please investigate and inform if the data are correct.

Substance Info **EWC Breakdown**

This Year **Last Year**

Releases 1,779,634.00 1,170,993.00
Report Level ABS ABS
Change on last year 1.52
Change on average 1.44
Outlier Yes

[View all site release](#)

5 Year Avg: 1,233,666.53 5 Year Max: 1,345,811.00

Permit ref	Year	Route	Substance
BU5453IY	2017	Disposal	hazardous waste
BU5453IY	2018	Disposal	hazardous waste
BU5453IY	2019	Disposal	hazardous waste
BU5453IY	2020	Disposal	hazardous waste
BU5453IY	2021	Disposal	hazardous waste
BU5453IY	2022	Disposal	hazardous waste

Thanks &
Kind Regards

Environment Agency [REDACTED]



Creating a better place for people and wildlife